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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics Opinion INQ 18-09

Attachments: INQ 18-09 Adams.pdf; Timehri Nertworks, LLC..pdf; Adams Application.pdf

INQ 18-09 Adams

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:01 PM
To: 'fadams@timehri.net' <fadams@timehri.net>; Adams, Franklin C. (WASD) <Franklin.Adams@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics Opinion INQ 18-09

Dear Ms. Adams:

Attached is the Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics opinion. Please note that it indicates that you may
enter into contracts with Miami-Dade County, but not with the Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department which
employs you. Miami-Dade code 2-11.1 (c) and (d).Furthermore, please remember that you are required to complete the
outside employment paperwork annually, and that you may not lobby for any contract between your business and
Miami-Dade County. See the County Ethics Code at Secs. 2-11 and 2-11.1 (k) and (m)(1).

You may print a copy of the letter and submit it to the Procurement Department and also print a copy for your records.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions.

Cordially,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics
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Please note that this letter does not grant you permission to engage in outside employment.
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Please submit this letter to
the Procurement
Department. The Ethics
Commission does not submit
this letter on your behalf
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